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Bid 21-06-21 Flowing Wells High School Fire Alarm System Replacement Amendment #3 

Date:  March 19, 2021 

RFI #3 Questions & Answers: 

Note that several of the questions are about conduits systems.  Whenever the term ‘conduit’ is used in the answer, 

this includes all of the raceway types as described in Specifications Section 260500 (RCM, IMC, EMT, PVC, etc.) 

as is appropriate for the location where installed.  

1. Question:  In buildings that are non-sprinklered the design documents show the use of full area smoke

detection with pull stations at each exit and duct detectors.  This is combining three different design options

to cover such a building.  Are all three (Smoke Detection, Pull Stations and Duct Detectors) required to

properly cover these structures?

Answer:  Basic Code requirement is a Manual Fire Alarm System.  Duct Smoke Detectors are

required by the Mechanical Code for certain HVAC systems and the Mechanical Code requires that

those detectors be connected to the fire alarm system.  It is the design intent to provide smoke

detection in areas that do not have fire sprinklers to provide additional safety to the building

occupants and protection of the buildings during those times when the buildings are unoccupied.

While the Code has an exception allowing manual stations to be deleted in certain situations, it was

decided that the new fire alarm system should not remove any fire safety devices that were already

in-place unless the new system provides similar or better protection.  There is no intention to delete

manual stations.

2. Question:  Fully Sprinkled buildings continue to show pull stations at all the exits.  Is this a request from

the district and are they required even though the building is sprinklered?

Answer:  Refer to the answer to question #1 above.

3. Question:  Fiber wire is only shown between Fire Alarm Control Panels, however how is the district

intending to connect Audio Amplifiers together?  To avoid interference they should also be connected with

Fiber.

Answer:  Yes, the basic operation of the system will be to provide Campus wide alarm signal, so the

same program shall be provided to all amplifiers.  The way the system is shown on the Conceptual

Riser Diagram, sheet FA100, the amplifiers are all in the FACPs and the FACPs are all

interconnected with fiber.  There will then be 70V (or 25V) speaker circuits run from the FACPs to

the NAC power supplies and then further distributed to the speakers along the same paths as the

NACs for the strobes.  This layout should not be susceptible to interference.  If the Bidder’s proposal

is to further distribute the audio amplifiers (to some or all of the NAC power supply locations?) then

that could be done, but as implied in the question then fiber should be run to those amp locations

because long line level circuits could be subject to interference.  If a Bidder proposes to configure the

system with more distributed audio amplifiers, then the additional cabling (and associated conduits if

needed) shall be included in their bid.  The cabling provided from point-to-point for every

component in the system shall be of the proper type, size and configuration for a complete and

working system free from influence from outside sources of interference.

4. Question:  Does demo have to be done in the 120 day deadline or can demo begin after installation which

will likely take the full 120 days.  How strict is the 120 day schedule?

Answer:  If necessary demo could occur after the 120 construction days.
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5. Question:  Spec mentions two way communication utilizing phone lines connected to the speaker circuits.  

Is this a requirement or is that meant to mean the use of remote microphones in order to speak customized 

messages? 

Answer:  2-way communication is not required on the speaker circuits – these are emergency voice 

notification circuits.  In addition to the ‘main’ microphone at the annunciator in the Admin building 

lobby there are a few additional remote microphones shown.  These are for the purpose of providing 

an alternate means for making campus wide messages on the emergency voice system. 

6. Question:  Can work be started “at Risk” during the submittal process/ AHJ review?  We would like to 

mobilize and begin work in order to achieve the desired schedule. 

Answer:  Yes. 

7. Question:  We want to reiterate that conduit will be reused where possible and free air wiring practices will 

be acceptable everywhere? with the exception of underground pathways of course. 

Answer:  Free air wiring practices are allowed in accessible ceiling spaces.  Cables are also allowed to 

be fished down from ceiling space into frame walls to feed notification appliances or manual stations 

on those frame walls.  However, no exposed or visible fire alarm cable will be allowed.  Provide 

conduit where new circuits run exposed or not concealed as described above (and it is also OK to re-

use existing conduit when feasible to do so). 

8. Question:  The plans show smoke detectors in the auto body shop.  Per code, a combination detector to 

include CO would be required for this type of area and use.  Please advise. 

Answer:  Provide detector types as required for Code compliance for each location where installed.   

9. Question:  Section 28 3100-7 Part 2 Products 2.1 General A mentions the district has in-house maintenance 

and standardization of equipment and compatibility is required.  However, General B indicates that 

substitute equipment proposed as equal to the equipment specified shall meet or exceed requirement. Please 

clarify.  Is the district requesting a specific vendor and or is the district opening bids up to all manufacturers 

that can meet the requested specifications?  

Answer:  Equipment shall comply with the specifications.   

10. Question:  Specifications mention that conduit can be re-used.  Based on the age of the conduit and the new 

cable that will be required, what is recommended if the conduit cannot be reused?  Does the district want an 

add alternate in the case the conduit cannot be re-used? 

Answer:  If existing underfloor conduits running between the buildings cannot be used then this will 

be dealt with on a case-by case basis as discovered during construction.  Within the buildings, 

existing conduits may be re-used when suitable for the purpose, however, if those conduits cannot be 

re-used then either new conduit or free-air cable type wiring methods shall be provided.  (Free-air 

cable only in accessible above ceiling locations.)  

11. Question:  Specifications state that the project time frame is 120 days.  Due to the scope of work and size of 

the project, 120 days will not be enough time to complete.  Drawings can take up to four weeks to create 

and Fire Marshal approval can take up four to six weeks.  Will this time frame be flexible?  Will liquidated 

damages be applied if 120 days are over? If not, when bidding, does the district allow an exception page? 

Answer:  Exhibit E Project Schedule shall be modified to: 

- Add ‘Submission of Fire Alarm Shop Drawings to State Fire Marshal for permitting shall occur not 

later than 30 days after Notice to Proceed is issued.’ 

- Change ‘Construction Complete’ to be ‘120 days after permit issued by State Fire Marshal’. 

- Work such as installation of conduits and associated trenching, cutting and patching may begin 

prior to issuance of the Fire Alarm Permit.  No demolition of existing fire alarm equipment or 

wiring shall occur and no new fire alarm wiring or equipment installed prior to the Permit being 

issued. 

12. Question:  Who will provide fire watch when needed? Who is deemed as acceptable to perform fire watch? 

Answer:  Contractor provides fire watch personnel.  Fire watch shall comply with the State Fire 

Marshal’s Fire Watch Procedures policy.  

13. Question:  Specifications require a floor plan map of the building to be made with zone location wording.  

This is an addressable system to be installed that would not have your typical zone location, could you 

please clarify as to how you want this designed? 
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Answer:  Floor plan map to show Building Names/Description and Fire Alarm Panel, Power Supply, 

Transponder, etc. locations within the buildings and other relevant location information as may be 

required by the AHJ. 

 

Prepared by:  Dennis W. Coon, PE, EDG West, Inc. 


